
 

To participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone:  
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, click the “raise hand”  

feature in Zoom*. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak.  

To participate in public comment via phone: 
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, dial *9 to raise your hand. 
Phone participants will be called on by the LAST TWO digits of their phone number. When it is your turn  

to speak, dial *6 to unmute. When you are finished with your public comment dial *6 to mute.  

Can’t attend? If you wish to still have your comments/concerns addressed by the Board of Directors, all  
written public comments can be submitted by 4:30 PM the day of the meeting by either e-mail or mail.**  

Please send all written comments to the Board Secretary. Refer to the Board Agenda for more information.  

SCV WATER AGENCY  
TELECONFERENCE  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

*For more information on how to use Zoom go to support.zoom.us or for “raise hand” feature instructions, visit
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raise-Hand-In-Webinar

**All written comments received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted to yourscvwater.com the next day. Public 
comments can also be heard the night of the meeting. 

Disclaimer: Pursuant to the Executive Order N-08-21 issued by Governor Newsom, public may not attend meetings in person. 
Public may use the above methods to attend and participate in the public board meetings. 

TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021 
START TIME: 6:30 PM (PST)

Listen in Toll Free by Phone  
+1-(833)-568-8864 

Webinar ID: 160 513 7784 
-OR- 

Join the Board meeting from your       
computer, tablet or smartphone:  

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1605137784 

1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i te  add ress :  www.y ou rscv wa te r . co m

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021 AT 6:30 PM 

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-08-21 issued by  
Governor Gavin Newsom on June 11, 2021, any Director  

may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s 
Call-In Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 513 7784 

or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1605137784 
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements. 

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any 
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in 

number or Zoom Webinar link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability and 
require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the  

SCV Water website the following day.    

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time.
Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so
at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s
presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) Members of the public
wishing to comment on items covered in Closed Session before they are considered by
the Board must request to make comment at the commencement of the meeting at
6:30 PM.

3



July 20, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR     PAGE 

5.1   * Approve Minutes of the July 6, 2021 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 7 

6. ACTION ITEM FOR APPROVAL        PAGE 

6.1   * Approve Receiving and Filing the Public Re-notification of 
PFOS and PFOA Notification Level Exceedances 15 

7. PRESENTATION

7.1   * Consumer Confidence Report – Presenter Water Quality 
Supervisor Ryan Bye 19 

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

10. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS        PAGE 

10.1 * June 25, 2021 4th Annual VIA State of the State Program – 
Director Braunstein  39 

10.2    July 20, 2021 ACWA Zooming Through California – 
Understanding the Impacts of the California Air Resources 
Board’s Advanced Clean Fleets Rule – Directors Atkins and 
Cooper

10.3  AB 1234 Reports 

11. DIRECTOR REPORTS

12. CLOSED SESSION – SEPARATE DIAL-IN PHONE NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO
THE BOARD AND APPROPRIATE STAFF

12.1 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Paragraph (1) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9, Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency v. Whittaker Corporation and American International Specialty 
Insurance Company, JAMS Ref. No. 120067216 

12.2 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Paragraph (1) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9, Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency v. Whittaker Corporation, Case No:  2:18-cv-6825 SB (RAOx) 

OPEN SESSION CONTINUES WITH THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED 
ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS AGENDA 

13. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

4



 
July 20, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

14. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE 
 

15. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
 
Note:  The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 
 

NOTICES 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to 
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability 
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should 
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for 
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 
Posted on July 14, 2021.  

5

tbell
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

6



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – July 6, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
via teleconference at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, July 6, 2021. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the 
Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, B. J. Atkins, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, William 
Cooper, Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan 
Mortensen, Piotr Orzechowski and Lynne Plambeck via 
teleconference. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None.  

Also present via teleconference: General Manager Matthew Stone, General Counsel Tom Bunn 
and Joe Byrne, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Chief 
Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell, Chief 
Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Director of Finance and Administration Rochelle 
Patterson, Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord, Director of Tech Services Cris 
Perez, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, Customer Service Manager Kathleen Willson, 
GIS Manager Jose Huerta, Human Resources Manager Ari Mantis, Information Technology 
Supervisor Jeff Herbert, Principal Engineers Brent Payne and Jason Yim,  Engineer Orlando 
Moreno, Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, Senior Management Analyst Kim Grass, 
Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Executive Assistants Eunie Kang and Leticia Quintero, Senior 
Office Assistant Terri Bell, Accounting Tech II Kyle Arnold, and members of the public.  

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. A quorum was present.  

Upon motion of Vice President Mortensen, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board 
approved the Agenda by the following roll call votes (Item 4): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Braunstein  Yes Director Colley  Yes 
Director Cooper  Yes Director Ford Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes  Director Kelly   Yes     
President Martin  Yes Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Vice President Mortensen and carried, the 
Board approved the Consent Calendar which included Resolution Nos. SCV-219, SCV-220, 
SCV-221 and SCV- 222 by the following roll call votes (Item 5): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Braunstein  Yes Director Colley  Yes 
Director Cooper  Yes Director Ford Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes  Director Kelly   Yes     
President Martin  Yes Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

7

tbell
Draft

tbell
5.1



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-219 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

ADOPTING THE FINAL MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION 
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 

UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 
FOR THE DEANE TANK SITE EXPANSION PROJECT 

 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-

070621-Resolution-SCV-219.pdf 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-220 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

SETTING SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY TAX RATE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 AND REQUESTING LEVY 

OF TAX BY LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
 

https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
070621-Resolution-SCV-220.pdf 

 
RESOLUTION NO. SCV-221 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
SETTING SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY TAX RATE FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 AND REQUESTING LEVY 
OF TAX BY VENTURA COUNTY 

 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-

070621-Resolution-SCV-221.pdf 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-222 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING THE JULY 2021 WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT PAYMENT 
 

https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
070621-Resolution-SCV-222.pdf 

 
-------------- 

 
Upon motion of Director Plambeck, seconded by Director Orzechowski and carried, the Board 
approved the procurement of a Blue Star Model NG600-01 Dual Fuel Generator in the amount 
of approximately $275,000 by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Atkins   Yes 
Director Braunstein   Yes   Director Colley   Yes   

8



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 

Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly        Yes     
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Vice President Gladbach, the Board rejected a 
resolution dispensing with the four-fifths, majority vote for retail debt by the following roll call 
votes, 10 yes votes were needed for this item to pass (Item 6.2): 
 
Director Armitage   No   Director Atkins   No  
Director Braunstein   No   Director Colley   Yes  
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly        Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen No 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  No 
 
Upon motion of Vice President Mortensen, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board 
approved Resolution No. SCV-223 authorizing the incurrence of obligations exceeding the SB 
634 retail debt single issuance limitation for the purpose of financing the acquisition of PFAS 
Treatment Facilities by the following roll call votes, 10 yes votes were needed for this item to 
pass (Item 6.2): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Atkins   Yes  
Director Braunstein   Yes   Director Colley   No 
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly        Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-223 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
AUTHORIZING THE INCURRENCE OF OBLIGATIONS 

EXCEEDING THE SB 634 RETAIL DEBT SINGLE ISSUANCE LIMITATION 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

FINANCING THE ACQUISITION OF PFAS TREATMENT FACILITIES 
 

https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
070621-Resolution-SCV-223.pdf 

 
--------------  

 
Upon motion of Director Atkins, seconded by Director Armitage and carried, the Board approved 
returning to fully in-person Board and Committee meetings as of September 7, 2021 (which 
would include the September 2, 2021 Engineering and Operations Committee meeting), in 
accordance with policies, procedures and legal requirements in effect prior to Governor 
Newson’s stay at home orders of 2020 and as described below with the addition of a 
presentation coming from the Director of  Technology Cris Perez on August 3, 2021 relating to 
options for remote public participation and costs.  

9



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 4 of 7 

• Attendance by Directors at all Board and Committee meetings will be in-person with no 
remote attendance permitted without prior approval of the Board President or the full 
Board.

• Attendance by members of the public at Board and Committee meetings will be in-
person only and no remote attendance will be provided.

• Board meetings will be held at the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant in the Boardroom.

• As requested by staff, the following Committee meetings will be held at Summit Circle in 
the Training Room: Engineering and Operations, Public Outreach and Legislation, and 
Water Resources and Watershed. The Finance and Administration Committee will be 
held at the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant in the Boardroom.

• Public comment at Board and Committee meetings can be made in person, and/or in 
writing. For members of the public who are not able to attend meetings in person and 
wish to submit written comments, we request that they provide them to the Board 
Secretary for Board meetings by 4:30 PM on the day of the meeting and for Committee 
meetings to the staff person listed on the Committee agenda by 4:00 PM on the day of 
the meeting. Public comment made in writing will be distributed to the Board and 
Committee members prior to the meeting and will be posted on the SCV Water website.

• Public health protocols will be as required by the California Department of Public Health 
and will require unvaccinated attendees to wear protective face masks.

Approved by the following roll call votes (Item 6.3): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Atkins  Yes  
Director Braunstein  Yes Director Colley  Yes 
Director Cooper  No Director Ford Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  No  Director Kelly   Yes  
President Martin  No Vice President Mortensen No 
Director Orzechowski   No   Director Plambeck  Yes 

-------------- 

General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 7). 

The General Manager reported on the following:  

His most recent vacation and how he appreciated the time off which he spent with family. 

He mentioned that this week our finance staff had “gone live” with our new financial system. 
Training efforts are now underway with the wider staff who will be working with the system. 
There is some residual work to “cut over” from the legacy system to close out last fiscal year, 
and new projects and expenditures will be handled through the new system as they come in. At 
an appropriate time, we can have our finance team provide an update to the Finance and  

10



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 5 of 7 
 
 

 

Administration Committee and to the Board, if desired. He wanted to acknowledge this 
significant progress point.  
 
Lastly, he reminded the Board that at the last Board meeting, he had alerted the Board to a 
developing situation with chlorine supply on the west coast and noted staff would be working on 
contingency planning. In the ensuing two weeks, much has been accomplished and the Agency 
appears to be in good shape. He reported that our Chief Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie 
gave an update at the July 1, 2021 Engineering and Operations Committee meeting, and the 
Committee recommended that a similar update be provided at a future Board meeting. He will 
ask Keith and Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord to give an update to the 
Board as part of the General Manager report at the July 20, 2021 regular meeting.  

-------------- 
 
Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 8). 
 
There were no comments on the recap reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Written Reports for Informational Purposes only (Item 9). 
 
There were no comments on the written reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
President’s Report (Item 10). 
 
The President updated the Board on upcoming meetings and events.  
 

-------------- 
 
AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 11). 
 
Written reports were submitted by Vice Presidents Gladbach and Mortensen and Directors  
Ford and Plambeck which were included in the Board packet. Additional written reports were 
submitted by President Martin, Vice President Gladbach and Director Atkins which were posted 
on the SCV Water website and are part of the record.  
 
Director Cooper reported that he attended the June 23, 2021 ACWA Region 1 Program on 
Regional Drought Impacts: How Well Managed Water Supplies Went Dry on June 23, 2021 
and attended the 4th Annual VIA State of the State Program held at the Hyatt on June 25, 
2021.  
 
There were no other AB 1234 Reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
 
 
  

11



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 6 of 7 
 
 

 

Director Reports (Item 12).  
 
There were no Director reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
The Board went into Closed Session at 9:39 PM (Item 13).  
 
The Board was instructed to disconnect from the current call and redial in on a separate 
teleconference line that was provided to them. President Martin instructed the public members 
and staff who wanted to stay on the call, to stay on the current teleconference line and once 
Closed Session has ended, the Board will reconvene for Closed Session announcements and 
the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
President Martin reconvened the Open Session at 9:56 PM. 
 
Tom Bunn, Esq., reported that pertaining to Item 13.1 Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation – Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of 
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, Claim of Fernando Martin Jr. and Judith Hammond against 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, Claim for Property Damage, Date of Claim June 21, 2021, 
the Board voted to reject the claim and refer it to the JPIA by motion of Director Cooper, 
seconded by Director Atkins and carried, by the following roll call votes: 
 
Director Armitage   Yes    Director Atkins   Yes 
Director Braunstein   Yes   Director Colley   Yes   
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly    Yes 
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
There were no other actions taken in Closed Session that were reportable under the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Item 14). 
 

-------------- 
 
Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 16). 
 
There were no Director requests for event attendance.  
 

-------------- 
 
Director Requests for Future Agenda Items (Item 16). 
 
There were no requests for future Agenda items. 
  

-------------- 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 PM (Item 17). 
 
 

12



Minutes of July 6, 2021 
Page 7 of 7 
 
 

 

             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 

13



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

14



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

In March 2019, State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (DDW) issued 
a Source Investigation Order to certain California Water Systems based on sampling results 
from the 2013 – 2015 Third Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR3). In accordance 
with this Order, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) was required to sample 15 
drinking water wells for Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) for 4 consecutive quarters 
beginning in the second quarter of 2019. There are no regulatory standards for any PFAS 
compounds. However, in June 2018, California’s Office of Environmental Health Hazard 
Assessment (OEHHA) and DDW established interim notification levels (NL) for two PFAS 
compounds, Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) at 14 nanograms per liter (ng/L) and 
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) at 13 ng/L and a response level (RL) for PFOS and PFOA 
combined of 70 ng/L. In August 2019, DDW revised and lowered the NL for PFOS and PFOA to 
6.5 ng/L and 5.1 ng/L respectively. In February 2020, DDW lowered the response levels for 
PFOS and PFOA to 40 ng/L and 10ng/L respectively. These RLs are based on a quarterly 
running annual average (RAA). OEHHA is also scheduled to release Public Health Goals for 
PFOS and PFOA in 2021. 

SCV Water has proactively shut down any well exceeding a RAA RL. Currently there are 13 
wells offline due to an exceedance of the PFOA RAA RL. There are 3 wells (N, N7, and N8) 
which have been returned to service with ion exchange treatment to remove PFAS and 3 
additional wells (Mitchell 5B, Sierra, and W10) which are below the RAA RL and being returned 
to service. The next round of quarterly sampling is scheduled for August 2021. 

Therefore, in accordance with State law (Health and Safety §116455) SCV Water is required to 
notify the governing bodies of any local agencies whose jurisdictions include areas supplied with 
their drinking water within thirty (30) days of official notice of results from the analytical 
laboratory. This includes SCV Water Board of Directors, Santa Clarita City Council and the Los 
Angeles County Board of Supervisors. Attached is the notice to the SCV Water Board of 
Directors. In addition, SCV Water will provide consumer notice in its annual Consumer 
Confidence Report. We will update the Board with any further required notification after 
additional information and results are received. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

DATE: July 20, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Mike Alvord  
Director of Operations & Maintenance 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing the Public Re-notification of PFOS and PFOA 
Notification Level Exceedances  

scv 

15

tbell
6.1

tbell
Mike .40



 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board of Directors receive and file the public notification of PFOS and PFOA 
notification level exceedances, which is attached.  
 
Attachment 

16

tbell
Matt



 

l  

27234 Bouquet Canyon Rd., Santa Clarita, CA 91350 |  (661) 297-1600 |  yourscvwater.com 
 

 

 

Page 1 of  2 

 

Re-notification of PFAS Detection in SCV Wells 

Issued July 20, 2021 

State law requires public water systems to notify local governing bodies whenever a well exceeds a 
maximum contaminant level, notification level, or a response level. This notification is being 
provided to the Santa Clarita City Council, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, and the 
Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. The last notification letter was sent in 
January of 2021. 
 
Record of PFAS in the Santa Clarita Valley 
In May 2019, as part of quarterly sampling required by the State Water Resources Control Board – 
Division of Drinking Water (DDW), SCV Water sampled 15 wells for per- and polyfluoroalkyl 
substances (PFAS). Of the wells tested, 8 were above the interim notification levels (NL), however 
none were above the response level (RL) set by DDW. 
 
SCV Water then elected to voluntarily sample all active wells on a quarterly basis. The total current 
impact in our service area is 13 wells out of service due to PFAS exceeding response levels, and 
three wells returned to service after installation of a treatment facility. Additional treatment facilities 
are planned or under design or construction to return more wells to service in the coming years. 

 
DDW recommends that consumers receiving water exceeding the NL and RL be notified. In 
addition to inclusion in our annual water quality consumer confidence report, SCV Water outreach 
on this issue includes:  

• A webpage dedicated to PFAS information at www.yourSCVwater.com/PFAS. 

• Special edition e-newsletters on PFAS. 

• Press releases on sampling results, treatment plans and other related activity. 
• Participation in water industry panels. 

• State and regional awards for crisis communication and outreach efforts on the PFAS 
issue. 

• American Public Works Association – High Desert Chapter Environmental Project of the 
Year award 

 
What are PFAS? 
PFAS are a large group of human-made substances, including PFOS and PFOA, that do not occur 
naturally in the environment. They are resistant to heat, water, and oil. PFAS have been used 
extensively in surface coating and protectant formulations. PFOA and PFOS are no longer 
manufactured or imported into the United States; however, there could still be some imported goods 
containing trace amounts of these substances. 
 
Based on the evaluation of human and animal toxicity data, exposure to PFOA and PFOS in tap 
water over certain levels may result in adverse health effects including hepatotoxicity, 
immunotoxicity, thyroid toxicity, reproductive toxicity, and cancer (pancreatic and liver). 
 

scv --------
WATER 

17



Page 2 of  2 

 

SCV Water has assembled a team of staff and industry experts to assess and implement treatment 
options, as well as continue testing all active wells in our system. 
 
Additional information can be found at https://yourscvwater.com/pfas/.  

Anyone with questions about this notice should contact Ryan Bye, Water Quality Supervisor for SCV 
Water, at (661) 388-4988. 

Sampling results from May 2021. These are wells currently in use which exceed the Notification 
Level. No wells exceeding the Response Level are in service, except those with operational 
treatment facilities installed which are effective at removing PFOS and PFOA. 

Well PFOS PFOA 

Notification Level 
(ng/L) 

6.5 5.1 
 

207 4.2 6.6  

C1 6.5 <2.0  

E15 4.7 6.9  

E17 3.8 5.9  

Lost Canyon 2  9.1 4.4  

Lost Canyon 2A 7.3 3.5  

Mitchell 5A 9.4 5.7  

Mitchell 5B 15 6.7  

P1 18 8.7  

Sierra 16 7.0  

W10 4.6 8.0  

 

Notification level: The concentration level of a contaminant in drinking water delivered for 
human consumption that the department has determined, based on available scientific 
information, does not pose a significant health risk but warrants notification pursuant to this 
section. Notification levels are nonregulatory, health-based advisory levels established by the 
department for contaminants in drinking water for which maximum contaminant levels have not 
been established. Notification levels are established as precautionary measures for contaminants 
that may be considered candidates for establishment of maximum contaminant levels, but have 
not yet undergone or completed the regulatory standard setting process prescribed for the 
development of maximum contaminant levels and are not drinking water standards. 

Response level: The concentration of a contaminant in drinking water delivered for human 
consumption at which the department recommends that additional steps, beyond notification 
pursuant to this section, be taken to reduce public exposure to the contaminant. Response levels 
are established in conjunction with notification levels for contaminants that may be considered 
candidates for establishment of maximum contaminant levels, but have not yet undergone or 
completed the regulatory standard setting process prescribed for the development of maximum 
contaminant levels and are not drinking water standards. 

18



CO
N

SU
M

ER
 C

O
N

FI
D

EN
CE

 
RE

PO
RT

SC
V 

W
at

er
Re

gu
la

r 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

ti
ng

6/
20

/2
02

1

19

tbell
7.1



W
ha

t 
is

 a
 C

CR
?

•C
CR

 s
ta

nd
s 

fo
r 

Co
ns

um
er

 C
on

fi
de

nc
e 

Re
po

rt

•P
ri

or
 t

o 
th

e 
19

96
 S

af
e 

Dr
in

ki
ng

 W
at

er
 A

ct
Am

en
dm

en
ts

, 
it

 w
as

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 a
s 

th
e 

An
nu

al
 W

at
er

Q
ua

lit
y 

Re
po

rt
 (

AW
Q

R)

•C
on

si
st

s 
of

 w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

da
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

he
pr

ev
io

us
 c

al
en

da
r 

ye
ar

20



W
H

O
 M

U
ST

 P
RE

PA
RE

 A
 C

CR
?

•A
ll 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

“P
ub

lic
” 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s

•A
ll 

N
on

tr
an

si
en

t-
no

nc
om

m
un

it
y

•P
ub

lic
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 (
PW

S)
, 

sa
m

e 
25

 p
eo

pl
e,

 o
ve

r 
6 

m
on

th
s 

pe
r 

ye
ar

*C
ur

re
nt

ly
 S

CV
 W

at
er

 h
as

 7
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

PW
S 

Co
de

s*

21



W
H

Y 
IS

 T
H

ER
E 

A 
CO

N
SU

M
ER

 C
O

N
FI

D
EN

CE
 R

EP
O

RT
?

•C
al

if
or

ni
a 

AW
Q

R 
19

90
•S

af
e 

Dr
in

ki
ng

 W
at

er
 A

ct
 1

99
6

•I
nc

lu
de

s 
sp

ec
if

ic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
•G

oa
ls

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

tr
us

t 
an

d 
tr

a n
sp

ar
en

cy
 

22



23



W
H

AT
 C

O
N

TE
N

T 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
CC

R?

•W
at

er
 s

ou
rc

es
•G

ro
un

dw
at

er
, 

su
rf

ac
e 

w
at

er

•D
ri

nk
in

g 
W

at
er

 S
ou

rc
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

•N
ew

 w
at

er
 s

ou
rc

es

•B
oa

rd
 m

ee
ti

ng
s

•C
on

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

24



W
H

AT
 C

O
N

TE
N

T 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
CC

R?

•P
ri

m
ar

y 
dr

in
ki

ng
 w

at
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (

he
al

th
-b

as
ed

)
•M

ax
im

um
 C

on
ta

m
in

an
t 

Le
ve

ls
 (

M
CL

)

•M
ic

ro
bi

ol
og

ic
al

 c
on

ta
m

in
an

ts
•T

ot
al

 c
ol

if
or

m
 (

TC
)

•T
re

at
m

en
t 

pl
an

t 
tu

rb
id

it
y

•T
re

at
m

en
t 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 (

TT
)

25



W
H

AT
 C

O
N

TE
N

T 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
CC

R?

•L
ea

d 
an

d 
co

pp
er

•C
on

su
m

er
 T

ap
s

•S
od

iu
m

 a
nd

 h
ar

dn
es

s
•S

ec
on

da
ry

 d
ri

nk
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (

ae
st

he
ti

c)
•S

ec
on

da
ry

 M
CL

•U
nr

eg
ul

at
ed

 c
on

ta
m

in
an

ts
•B

oi
le

rp
la

te
 la

ng
ua

ge

26



27



28



29



30



•
Pa

ra
m

et
er

s/
Co

ns
ti

tu
en

ts
•

In
or

ga
ni

cs
•

O
rg

an
ic

s
•

Di
si

nf
ec

ti
on

 b
y-

Pr
od

uc
ts

•
M

ic
ro

bi
ol

og
ic

al
•

Cl
ar

it
y/

Tu
rb

id
it

y
•

Ra
di

ol
og

ic
al

•
Le

ad
 a

nd
 C

op
pe

r
•

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
St

an
da

rd
s

•
Ad

di
ti

on
al

 T
es

ts
•

U
ni

ts •
M

ill
ig

ra
m

s/
Li

te
r 

(m
g/

L)
•

M
ic

ro
gr

am
s/

Li
te

r 
(u

g/
L)

•
N

an
og

ra
m

s/
Li

te
r 

(n
g/

L)
•

Pi
co

cu
ri

es
/L

it
er

 (
p C

i/
L)

•
N

ep
hi

lo
m

et
ri

c
Tu

rb
id

it
y 

U
ni

ts
 (

N
TU

)
•

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
O

do
r 

N
um

be
r 

(T
O

N
)

•
M

ic
ro

si
em

en
s/

C e
nt

im
et

er
 (

uS
/c

m
)

•
Re

gu
la

to
ry

 L
im

it
s

•
M

ax
im

um
 C

on
ta

m
in

an
t 

Le
ve

l (
M

CL
)

•
Ac

ti
on

 L
ev

el
 (

AL
)

•
Re

sp
on

se
 L

ev
el

 (
RL

)
•

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lt

h 
G

oa
l (

PH
G

)
•

M
ax

im
um

 C
on

ta
m

in
an

t 
Le

ve
l G

oa
l (

M
CL

G
)

•
D e

te
ct

io
n 

Li
m

it
 f

or
 R

ep
or

t 
(D

LR
)

•
M

et
ho

d 
Re

po
rt

in
g 

Li
m

it
 (

M
RL

)

•
Da

ta •
M

in
im

um
 C

on
ce

nt
ra

ti
on

•
M

ax
im

um
 C

on
ce

nt
ra

ti
on

•
Ty

pi
ca

l “
av

er
ag

e”
 C

on
ce

nt
ra

ti
on

31



W
H

EN
 M

U
ST

 A
 W

AT
ER

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

A 
CC

R?

32



H
O

W
 M

U
ST

 T
H

E 
CC

R 
BE

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TE

D
?

•H
ar

d 
Co

py
•E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
De

liv
er

y
•E

m
ai

l
•B

ill
in

g 
N

ot
ic

e
•D

i r
ec

t 
m

ai
le

r 

33



H
O

W
 D

O
 C

U
ST

O
M

ER
S 

A
CC

ES
S 

TH
E 

CC
R?

34



35



CC
R 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N

•C
CR

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 f

or
m

•C
o p

y 
of

 C
CR

•G
oo

d 
Fa

it
h 

Ef
fo

rt
s

36



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

37



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

38



Director AB1234 Report 

Director Name: Beth Braunstein 

Meeting Attended: VIA State of the State luncheon 

Date of Meeting: June 25, 2021 

Meeting to be Presented At: July 19, 2021 

Senator Scott Wilk and Assemblywoman Suzette Valladares both shared their views on the 

past year, their accomplishments and their hopes for the future. 

39

tbell
10.1


	Information Sheet
	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 6.1
	Item 7.1
	Item 10.1



